Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: twilkinson@richmond.ca

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:56 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)

Subject: 221 - NIOSH Regulatory Agenda for updating 42 CFR Part 84 Comments
Name

Tim Wilkinson

Organization
Richmond Fire Rescue

Email
twilkinson@richmond.ca

Address

6960 Gilbert Rd
Richmond, BC V7E 656
Canada

Comments
The updating of this area is well overdue.

FF safety is paramount in any update but funding is a significant portion of safety.

NIOSH should consider specifically regulating and appropriately testing SCBA air cylinders or accept
DOT, TC or European standards for construction and testing.

The current situation of testing entire esembles leads to a sole supplier situation for cylinders thus
driving up prices with no additional safe guards against safe practices.




